
From:
To:
Cc: DLO; minsubsandbriefs; Patteson, Carolyn; Makin, Mike; ; 
Subject: MS18-001169 Initiating new selection process for ABC Chairperson position [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 2:49:07 PM
Attachments:

image001.png

PROTECTED

Dear 

Please find attached a brief regarding the initiation of a process to fill the ABC Chairperson
position.

Hard copies will follow.

Regards,

Assistant Director / National and Community Broadcasting / Media Branch
Department of Communications and the Arts
P +61 2 6271 

@communications.gov.au

2 Phillip Law Street, Canberra ACT 2601
GPO Box 2154 Canberra, ACT 2601

communications.gov.au / @CommsAu

arts.gov.au / @artsculturegov

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live. I recognise and respect their
continuing connection to the land, waters and communities. I pay my respect to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and
Torres Strait Islanders.
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From:
To: Makin, Mike; ; 
Subject: FW: ABC Chair Week 1 informational update [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 1 November 2018 5:34:41 PM

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Helen Williams  
Sent: Thursday, 1 November 2018 5:23 PM
To: @KornFerry.com>
Cc: ted.evans ; anne ; Pitkin, Sally ;

@KornFerry.com>; 
@KornFerry.com>; @KornFerry.com>; 

@communications.gov.au>
Subject: Re: ABC Chair Week 1 informational update

Thanks 
Regards,
Helen

On 1 Nov 2018, at 5:19 pm, @KornFerry.com>
wrote:

Dear Panel Members - for your information only.  

To date we have received 11 enquiries and formal applications.

We have 2 more weeks for submissions to be received (Friday 16 November close
date).  All applications will be couriered to you in collated form by COB Friday 23
November.

Thank you for marking your calendars on the call last week for 2 upcoming blocks of
time:

1. Shortlisting in Sydney for the afternoon of Thursday 29th and the day of

Friday 30th of November

2. Panel Interviews in Sydney on Monday 17th and Tuesday 18th December.

We will provide with the applications a summary assessment against the legislated
selection criteria on a 1-3 scaled basis as suggested (broadly speaking 1= no
evidence of the criterion and 3 = significant evidence of the criterion).

Please don’t hesitate to contact us with any questions, suggestions or for additional
colour.

Kind regards, 
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Korn Ferry 
Level 18, Aurora Place
88 Phillip Street
Sydney, NSW, 2000, Australia
 
office:  I mobile: 
 
Assistant: 
office:  | email:  @kornferry.com

www.kornferry.com
https://www.linkedin.com/in/
 
For an important electronic communications disclaimer go to: www.kornferry.com/disclaimer
For informa ion about how we protect and use personal information go to: www kornferry.com/privacypolicy
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From:
To: Makin, Mike; ; 
Subject: FW: ABC Chair Week 2 informational update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Date: Thursday, 8 November 2018 6:25:37 PM

For Official Use Only

From: @KornFerry.com] 
Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2018 6:07 PM
To: TedEvans ; Helen Williams ;
anne ; Pitkin, Sally 
Cc: @KornFerry.com>; 

@KornFerry.com>; @KornFerry.com>; 
@communications.gov.au>

Subject: ABC Chair Week 2 informational update

Dear Panel Members - for your information only.  

To date we have received 8 formal applications, .

We have 1 more week for submissions to be received (Friday 16 November close date). 

Logistics are unchanged from last week’s note:

1) All applications will be couriered to you in collated form by COB Friday 23rd November.

2) Shortlisting will be in Sydney on the afternoon of Thursday 29th and as much of the day

of Friday 30th of November as required.

3) Panel Interviews will be in Sydney on Monday 17th and Tuesday 18th  of December.
Please don’t hesitate to contact us with any questions, suggestions or for additional colour.

Kind regards,

Korn Ferry 
Level 18, Aurora Place
88 Phillip Street
Sydney, NSW, 2000, Australia

office:  I mobile: 

Assistant: 
office:  | email: @kornferry.com

www.kornferry.com
https://www.linkedin.com/in

For an important electronic communications disclaimer go to: www.kornferry.com/disclaimer
For informa ion about how we protect and use personal information go to: www kornferry.com/privacypolicy
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From:
To: Makin, Mike; ; 
Subject: FW: ABC Chair Week 3 informational update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Date: Thursday, 15 November 2018 12:50:48 PM

For Official Use Only

From: @KornFerry.com] 
Sent: Thursday, 15 November 2018 12:47 PM
To: TedEvans ; Helen Williams ;
anne ; Pitkin, Sally 
Cc: @KornFerry.com>; 

@KornFerry.com>; @KornFerry.com>; 
@communications.gov.au>

Subject: ABC Chair Week 3 informational update

Dear Panel Members - for your information only. 

To date we have received 15 formal applications (and counting), and a further 8 have indicated
they will be submitting applications by the close date – tomorrow, Friday 16 November

.

Next step logistics remain unchanged from last week’s note:
1) All applications will be couriered to you in collated form for your receipt by COB Friday

23rd November.

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
Subject: RE: ABC Friends call for nominations - ABC Chairperson [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 6:07:06 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi  – thank you for this – they did send us the petition however:
1. they had not spoken to Fiona,
2. nor did they have her contact details, and
3. in the absence of being able to contact her they did not ask her to submit an application…

nor have we received one…

Thank you as well for your earlier voicemail on the other eligibility question – helpful to know.

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

From: @communications.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 19 November 2018 8:45 AM
To: @KornFerry.com>
Subject: RE: ABC Friends call for nominations - ABC Chairperson [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi 

Just sending you an update on the ABC Friends campaign, noting Fiona Stanley as their preferred
ABC Chairperson appointee. Interested to know if ABC Friends sent Korn Ferry their petition.
https://www.abcfriends.org.au/index.php/2018/11/16/prof-fiona-stanley-ac-peoples-choice-for-
abc-board-chair/

Regards,
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From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2018 11:44 AM
To: @KornFerry.com>
Subject: ABC Friends call for nominations - ABC Chairperson [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi 
 
For your information -  it appears you are likely to receive information on potential applicants for
the ABC Chairperson position from ABC Friends.
See: https://www.abcfriends.org.au/index.php/2018/10/29/nominate-the-new-abc-chair/
 
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

 
 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------
NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) 
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized 
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all 
copies of the original message. 

This message has been content scanned by the Axway MailGate.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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From: Makin, Mike
To: Simon.Duggan
Cc: Patteson, Carolyn; 
Subject: ABC Chairperson nomination report [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]
Date: Wednesday, 16 January 2019 10:16:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Att%20A%20Report%20Nomination%20Panel%20for%20ABC%20Chairperson%20Appoin....pdf

PROTECTED Sensitive: Cabinet
 

 
 
Hi Simon,
 
As noted to you by Mike Mrdak earlier today, we have received the Nomination Panels report
nominating three candidates for the role of Chairperson of the ABC. This email is to formally
provide PM&C with the report for provision to the Prime Minister. The process as set out in the
ABC Act, is that the panel provide their report to the PM, he can then choose to recommend for
appointment a person from the shortlist they have nominated, or alternatively can choose
another person but if doing so must table a statement of reasons in parliament for such a
recommendation. The PM must also consult the Leader of the Opposition on his recommended
candidate prior to appointment.
 

 
We will provide a noting brief on the nomination panel’s report to the Minister for
Communications and the Arts so as he is informed prior to any consideration of who is to be
recommended.
 
Happy to discuss the process or report in more detail if required.
 
Cheers,
 

Mike Makin
Assistant Secretary / Media Policy
Department of Communications and the Arts
P +61 2 6271 
M 

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
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Attachment B - Candidates Selected for Interview

Candidate State
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Attachment C - Recommended Candidates

Candidate

Application & Reference

Application & Reference

Application & Reference
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Attachment D - Recommended Candidates Private Interests Declaration

Candidate
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AUSTRALIAN BROADCASTING CORPORATION – CURRENT MEMBERSHIP 
 

 

NAME 

 

GENDER POSITION FT/PT STATE OF 

RESIDENCE 

DATE APPOINTED 

 

TERM EXPIRES 

       

Mr David Anderson 

 

M Acting Managing Director 

 

FT NSW 24.09.18 Unknown 
 

  Vacant - Chair     
       

Mr Peter LEWIS M Non-executive Director PT NSW 02.10.14 01.10.19 
       

Mr Joseph GERSH AM M Non-executive Director PT VIC 10.05.18 09.05.23 
       

Ms Jane CONNORS F Staff elected Director / 

Non-executive Director 

PT NSW 01.05.18 30.04.23 

       

Dr Vanessa GUTHRIE F Non-executive Director PT WA 23.02.17 22.02.22 
       

Ms Georgina SOMERSET F Non-executive Director PT QLD 23.02.17 22.02.22 
       

Dr Kirstin FERGUSON F Deputy Chairperson 

Non-executive Director 

PT QLD 28.09.18 
12.11.15 

11.11.20 
11.11.20 

       
Ms Donny WALFORD F Non-executive Director PT SA 24.11.15 23.11.20 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
NB: Gender and geographic balance on the Board has been calculated using the number of members appointed by the Government selection 
process.  
 
 

Gender balance - composition  Geographic balance - composition 

Males:    2 (33%)  NSW:   1 WA:    1 

  VIC:     1 QLD:  2 

Females:  4 (67%)  SA:      1 TAS:   0 

  NT:      0 ACT:   0 
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PRIME MINISTER 

Departmental No. . ............. 4, ........ Minute Paper for the Executive Council 

Executive Council '::> 
Meeting No . .................... �) ........... . 

Approved in Council 

Peter Cosgrove 

Peter Cosgrove 
Governor-General 

7 MAR 2019 

Filed in the Records 
of the Council 

Yael Cass 

Secretary to the Executive Council 

Subject 

Australian Broadcasting Corporation Act 1983 

Australian Broadcasting Corporation Board Part-time 
non-executive Director and Chairperson Appointment 2019 

Recommended for the approval of His Excellency the 
Governor-General in Council that, by instrument in the 
attached form and under subsection 12(2) of the 
Australian Broadcasting Corporation Act 1983, he appoint 
Ita Buttrose as a part-time non~executive Director and 
Chairperson of th.e Aus1:ralian Broadcasti.11.g Corporation 
Board for a period of five years, beginning on 7 March 2019. 

Scott Mon-ison 
Prime Minister 
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COMMONWEAL TH OF AUSTRALIA 

Australian Broadcasting Corporation Act 1983 

Australian Broadcasting Corporation Board - Part-time non-executive 
Director and Chairperson - Appointment 2019 

I, General the Honourable Sir Peter Cosgrove AK MC (Ret'd), Governor-General 
of the Commonwealth of Australia, acting with the advice of the Federal Executive 
Council and under subsection 12(2) of the Australian Broadcasting Corporation 
Act 1983, appoint Ita Buttrose as a part-time non-executive Director and 
Chairperson of the Australian Broadcasting Corporation Board for a period of five 
years, beginning on 7 March 2019. 

Dated1lkll� 
2019 

By is Excellency's Command 
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COMMONWEALTH OF AUSTRALIA 

Australian Broadcasting Corporation Act 1983 

Australian Broadcasting Corporation Board - Part-time non-executive 
Director and Chairperson - Appointment 2019 

I, General the Honourable Sir Peter Cosgrove AK MC (Ret' d), Governor-General 
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

Dated 1 MAR 

By is Excellency's Command 

2019 

Peter Cosgrove 

Peter Cosgrove 
Governor-General 
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Minute No. 

Subject -

EXPLANATORY MEMORANDUM 

of 2019 - Prime Minister 

Australian Broadcasting Corporation Act 1983 

Appointment of a part-time non-executive Director and Chairperson 
to the Australian Broadcasting Corporation Board. 

The Australian Broadcasting Corporation Act 1983 (the Act) establishes the 
Australian Broadcasting Corporation, its Charter, governance, functions, duties and 
powers. It also includes specific provisions relating to the establishment and 
appointment of a Board of Directors. 

Section 7 of the Act establishes a Board of Directors of the Australian Broadcasting 
Corporation Board (ABC Board). 

Subsection 12(1) of the Act provides that the ABC Board shall consist of the 
Managing Director, Chairperson, the staff-elected Director and not fewer than four 
and no more than six other Directors. 

Subsection 12(2) of the Act provides that non-executive Directors shall be appointed 
by the Governor-General on a part-time basis for a period not exceeding five years as 
specified in the instrument of appointment and are eligible for re-appointment. 

. Subsection 12(?) of the Act provides that prior to the appointment ofa person as the 
Chairperson of the Board by the Governor-General, the Prime Minister must be 
satisfied,thaflhe person is suitable for appointment because of having had experience 
in connection with the provision of broadcasting services or in communications or 
management; or having expertise in financial or technical matters; or having cultural 
or other interests relevant to the oversight of a public organisation engaged in the 
provision of broadcasting services. 

The minute proposes the appointment of Ms Ita Buttrose as a part-time 
non-executive Director and Chairperson of the ABC Board for a period of five years, 
beginning on 7 March 2019. The appointment of Ms Buttrose would fill a vacancy 
on the Board created by the resignation of Mr Justin Milne on 27 September 2018. 
Dr Kirstin Ferguson, Deputy Chairperson, has been acting Chairperson since 
28 September 2018 

Ms Buttrose has extensive media experience, including on the boards of the 
Australian Consolidated Press, News Ltd Australia and Television & Telecasters Pty 
Ltd (Network TEN). Ms Buttrose was the Editor-in-Chief of the Daily and Sunday 
Telegraphs and the Sun Herald. Ms Buttrose also has experience in the cultural 
sector, including serving as a director of the Sydney Committee, which organises the 
Festival of Sydney, and the national board of the Adelaide Arts Festival. Ms Buttrose 
has experience chairing tlnee non-profit organisations: AIDS Trust of Australia, 
Artlnitis Australia and Alzheimer's Australia. 
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Ms Buttrose's curriculum vitae is attached. 

The Minute recommends that the appointment be made in the form proposed. 

In accordance with subsection 12(5) of the Australian Broadcasting Corporation Act 1983, 
I am satisfied that Ms Ita Buttrose is suitable for appointment because of her extensive 
experience in the media and cultural sectors, busines and non-profit organisations. 

Prime Minister 

Authority: Subsection 12(2) of the Australian Broadcasting C01poration Act 1983 
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Name: 

Address: 

Date of birth: 

Present position: 

Educational and 
professional qualifications: 

Relevant ·experience: 

CURRICULUM VITAE. 

Ms Ita Clare Buttrose AO OBE 

 

Social commentator, Today Extra Nine Network 

Honorary Medicine Doctorate honoris causa 
University ofNew South Wales 2018 for eminent 
service to health and being an inspirational role model 
for aspiring women in business and those wanting to 
make a difference in society. 

Honorary Doctor of Letters honoris causa University 
of Wollongong 2015 for significant contribution to 
AIDS/HIV, mental health and ageing in Australia, and 
advocacy for the respectful treatment of seniors. 

Honorary Doctor of Letters honoris causa Macquarie 
University 2014 for contribution to the arts. 

2012-2013: Chair, Reddo Media Services 

1988-1994: Chief Executive, Capricorn Publishing 

1988: Editor-in-Chief, The Sun-Herald 

1980-1984: Editor-in-Chief, Daily and Sunday 
Telegraph 

Current board memberships: Trustee, Moore Park & Centennial Park Trust 
Chair, Australian Mental Health Prize Advisory Board 

Former board memberships: 1997-2001: The Smith Family 

1990-1996: Prudential Corporation 

EEO categories: 
(if available) 

1992-1993: Television & Telecasters Pty Ltd (Network 
TEN) 

1981-1984: News Ltd Australia 

1974-1980: Australian Consolidated Press 

NIA 

FOI 24-287 Document 13

206 of 209

s47F

s47F

R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r t

he
 F

re
ed

om
 o

f I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
A

ct
 1

98
2 

by
 th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f 

In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e,
 T

ra
ns

po
rt,

 R
eg

io
na

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 th

e 
A

rts



R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r t

he
 F

re
ed

om
 o

f I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
A

ct
 1

98
2 

by
 th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f 

In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e,
 T

ra
ns

po
rt,

 R
eg

io
na

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 th

e 
A

rts



Statement of reasons made by the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison, under 

subsection 24X(2) of the Australian Broadcasting Corporation Act 1983 for the 

appointment of the Chairperson to the Australian Broadcasting Corporation Board 

Reason for this statement 

On 7 March 2019, the Governor-General appointed Ita Buttrose AO OBE (the appointee) to 

the ABC Board as the Chairperson on a part-time basis, for a period of five years. 

Ms Buttrose's term commenced on 7 March 2019. 

The appointee was not nominated in the written report of the Nomination Panel for Australian 

Broadcasting Corporation (ABC) and Special Broadcasting Service (SBS) Board 
Appointments (the Panel) which was provided to the Prime Minister and Minister in 

accordance with paragraph 24B(l )( d) of the Australian Broadcasting Corporation Act 1983 

(the Act). 

Subsection 24X(l) of the Act provides that the Prime Minister must consult the Leader of the 
Opposition in the House of Representatives before recommending to the Governor-General 
the person to be appointed as Chairperson. The Prime Minister consulted the Leader of the 
Opposition in line with the requirements of the Act. 

Subsection 12(5) of the Act provides that before the Governor-General appoints a person as 

the Chairperson of the ABC Board, the Prime Minister must be satisfied that the person is 
suitable for appointment because they have: 

• had experience in connection with the provision of broadcasting services or in

communications or management; or
• expertise in financial or technical matters; or
• cultural or other interests relevant to the oversight of a public organisation engaged in

the provision of broadcasting services.

This statement is made for the purposes of subsection 24X(2) of the Act and is to be tabled in 

each House of Parliament. 

Selection criteria 

The Panel is required to assess all applicants for appointment against the selection criteria 

determined under subsection 24W(l), any additional selection criteria for a particular 

appointment notified under subsection 24W(2) and on the basis of merit. 

On 9 December 2013, the former Minister for Communications made the Australian 
Broadcasting Corporation (Selection criteria for the appointment of non-executive Directors) 

Determination 2013, which determined the following selection criteria under subsection 

24W(l): 

1. Candidates must demonstrate substantial experience or knowledge in at least one of

the following fields:

a. the media industry, including broadcasting, digital media and/or digital

technologies;

b. business or fnancial management;
c. corporate governance, including managing large and/or complex operations in

the private, public or not-for-profit sectors;
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d. cultural industry and/or cultural policy, including its administration. 

2. Candidates will possess: 

a. demonstrated high level leadership and vision, and the ability to articulate a 

clear direction for an organisation; 

b. a commitment to high standards of governance; 

c. high-leveljudgement; 

d. the highest standards of professional and personal integrity; and 

e. an understanding of the media environment, in particular the ABC, its Charter 

and its place within the Australian community. 

Reasons for the appointment and assessment against selection criteria: Ms Ita Buttrose 

In recommending the appointee to the Governor-General, I gave consideration to the Prime 

Minister's obligations under subsection 12(5) of the Act and the selection criteria determined 

by the former Minister under subsection 24W(l) of the Act. 

I also gave consideration to gender balance, noting Ms Buttrose is only the second woman to 

Chair the ABC after Dame Leonie Kramer AC DBE in the early 1980s. 

With reference to the selection criteria, Ms Buttrose is an exceptionally qualified candidate 

with a comprehensive background in the media industry. She has also made a significant 

contribution to Australia's cultural identity. 

Ms Buttrose's leadership and media credentials are outstanding. As well as being 2013 

Australian of the Year, Ms Buttrose is a member of the Australian Media Hall of Fame, 

founded Cleo Magazine, was Editor of The Australian Women's Weekly, Editor in Chief of 

the Daily Telegraph, Sunday Telegraph and The Sun-Herald and has worked for all the 

commercial television broadcasters. 

Ms Buttrose has also served on the board ofNews Ltd, on the Advisory Board of the 

Australian Women Chamber of Commerce and Industry and as Director and board member 

for a range of charities including the National Breast Cancer Centre Advisory Network, The 

Smith Family and Alzheimer's Australia. 

Ms Buttrose has an understanding of the ABC, its Charter and its importance to the 

Australian community. She expressed a strong belief that the ABC is critical in giving 

Australians a voice and reflection of their national identity both within Australia and 

internationally. Ms Buttrose also understands the importance of ABC's independence and 

role in providing a comprehensive broadcasting service to domestic and international 

audiences. 

In light of Ms Buttrose's skills and experience being weighed against the determined 

selection criteria, it was decided that Ms Buttrose is an exceptionally strong and qualified 

appointee to the position of Chairperson of the ABC Board. 
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